R.D.G.C. COURSE
PLAN - 1977

In the 1920’s, Donald Ross, on a visit home,
remodelled the 1st and 2nd holes in their present

form.

The 1977 plan shows the major reconstruction
of the course undertaken in 1948. The 6th hole
was positioned as it is now. Then five brand new
holes, the 7th, 8th, 9th, 10th and 11th, were built
on land extending northwards. The new 11th
hole finished on the old 6th green and the old
short hole, discarded in 1904, was reinstated as
the 13th. The final 6 holes of the old course,
now unwanted, were included in the new 9 hole
Struie Course, since extended to 18 holes.

The 1948 development was to a design of
Robbie Grant, Head Greenkeeper, with some
advice from George Duncan, the 1920 open
Champion.
There has been very little change in the course
since 1977.
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|. First 313
2, Ord 180
3. Earls Cross 415
4. Achinchanter 417
5 Hilton 3559
6. Whinny Brae 165
1. Piar 465
8 Dunrobin 38T
0, Craigliath 498
10, Fuaran 14 8
[l. A'chlach 444
12. Sutherland ooi
13. Bents 170
14. ani,- 4549
15. Stulaig 325
16. Hi;|1h Hole 403
I17. Valloy 407
I8, Homa 457
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